



## Regular Meeting

University of Colorado Staff Council

February 3, 2025 10:00am-2:00pm

CU Denver Campus

### Agenda

#### Call to Order

**10:15 AM**

Attendance: Deann, Shelly, Kimberly, Jan, Annie, Jessica, Ja'Net, Roxann, Turner, Natalia, Kelly, Yasmine, Jen, Shonda, Amy, Cameron, Natalie, Jevita

**Approval of Minutes from January meeting:** Passed, motioned Kimberly, seconded Jen

#### Co-Chair & Vice Chair Updates – Ja'Net, Kimberly, Deann

**10:16 AM**

-Thank you for coming to the Psychological Training, will gather feedback/ follow-up

-Board of Regents meeting in Boulder on 2/6-2/7

-Online BINGO dates April 3<sup>rd</sup> (lunch time) & 9<sup>th</sup> (end of the day)

#### Treasurer's Update – Jan

**10:21 AM**

-We are doing good.

-Swag being ordered

#### Committee Updates

**10:25 AM**

##### A. Communications

-Updated website for Staff Nominations, closed

##### A. DEIB

-Met last week with the Documentary writers 'This is Not Who We Are' about setting up a screening for UCSC across all of the campuses. Hosting on Boulder Campus most likely, probably live stream as well.

-Possible book club after this summer

##### A. Policy

-Still working on approvals

-Was looking at 'Day at the Capitol'

-Retired Staff alumni group in discussion

**Staff Excellence Award Update**

**10:35 AM**

-April 25<sup>th</sup> in Lone Tree

-Nomination form updated, 220 nominations came in as of Friday 1/31

-Rubric updated on excel

**Employee Services, Ryann**

**11:00 AM**

-Retirement Ready Talks 2025, Speakers from TIAA, PERA, SS & Medicare

-Register at [cevent.me/4N8434](https://cevent.me/4N8434)

-Retirement Plan Improvements, some plans have been reduced

-W2s have been sent

-Exempt employees must update W-4 by Feb. 15<sup>th</sup>

-Coming soon: Tax resources for international employees & students

-FAMLI 1 year anniversary & updates

**Committee work**

**11:20 AM**

**Lunch**

**12:00 PM**

**Judi Diaz Bonacquisti- Senior Diversity Officer**

**12:40 PM**

**Good of the Order**

-Guidance for 'on the spot' discussions?

-Next meeting 3/3

-Summer Retreat discussion/ideas

**1:45 PM**

**Meeting Adjourned:**

**1:57 PM**